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Da Nang, April 18, 2025

CONG BO THONG TIN PINH KY
PERIODIC INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

Kinh gui/ To: S& Giao dich ching khoan TP.HCM/Hochiminh Stock Exchange

1. Tén to chirc /Organization name: Cong ty C6 phan Thuy dién mién Trung/ Central
Hydropower Joint Stock Company.
- Ma chirng khoan/ Stock symbol: CHP
- bia chi try s& chinh/ Address: Khu cong nghiép Pa Ning, phudng An Hai Bic,
quén Son Tra, thanh phd Pa Nang, Viét Nam/Da Nang Instrustrial Zone, An Hai
Bac ward, Son Tra district, Da Nang city, Vietham
- Dién thoai/ Telephone : 0236 3959110/ + 84 236 3959110
- Fax : 0236 3935960/ + 84 236 3935960
2. Noi dung thong tin cong bd/Contents of disclosure:

- Bao céo tai chinh quy 1 nam 2025/ Financial Statement for the First Quarter of 2025
(D6i v6i trudng hop dinh chinh hodc thay thé thong tin da cong bd can giai trinh rd
nguyén nhan dinh chinh hodc thay thé)/In case of correction or replacement of
previously disclosed information, explanation is needed)

Ly do/ Reason:
Thong tin ndy di dugc cong b trén trang thong tin dién tir cia cong ty vao ngay
18/04/2025 tai duomg dan: https://chp.vn/QuanHeCoDong.aspx
This information was published on the Company’s website on April 18, 2025 at the
following link https://chp.vn/QuanHeCoDong.aspx
Chung t6i xin cam két cac thong tin cong bo trén day 1a ding su that va hoan toan chiu
trach nhiém trudc phap luat vé& ndi dung céc thong tin di cong bd/We hereby certify that
the information provided is true and correct and we bear the full responsibility to the law.

Signature Not Verified VR
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Ky ngay: 21/4/2025 10:52:261
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Tai liéu dinh kem/Attached documents: Pai dién té chire

- Bao cdo tai chinh quy 1 nam 2025/ Organlzatlon representatlve ‘ﬂﬂ‘

Financial Statement for the First Quarter of Ngudi dai dién theo phap luat/Ngudi UQ CBTT
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Ponvi: CTY CPHAN TPIEN MIEN TRUNG
Piachi: Khu Cong nghiép Pa Nang - Pa Ning

Méu so B 01a - DN
Ban hinh theo thong tw s6 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ngity 22 théng 12 nim 2014 cia B Tai chinh
pat il

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN
Quy 1 nam 2025
Ngay 31 Thdang 03 nam 2025
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CTY CPHAN TBIEN MIEN TRUNG
Khu Céng nghiép Pa Ning - Da Nang

bonvi;
Pia chi:

Ngay 22

KET QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH
Qui 01 nam 2025

Mau 56 B 02a - DN
Ban hanh theo thong tu sé 200/2014/TT-BTC

théng 12 nim 2014 cia B6 Tai chinh
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Mau 56 B 03a - DN
Ban hanh theo quyét dinh sb 200/2014/TT-BTC

ngay 22 thang 12 nim 2014
cua B tai chinh

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE

( Theo phiwong phdp triec tiép)

Pon vi: CONG TY CO PHAN THUY DIEN MIEN TRUNG
Pia chi: Khu Céng nghiép P Ning - Pa Ning

Quy 1 nam 2025
T L Mi Liiy ké tir ddu niim dén cudi quy nay
Chi tiéu -
i 2 s0 Niim nay Nim trirde
I. |Luu chuyén tién tir hoat djng kinh doanh 3
] |Tién thu tir bin hang, CC DV va doanh thu khic 01 351.525.894.006 ~ 405.708.700.257
2 |Tién chi tra cho ngudi cung cp HH va DV 02 (7.094.296.914) (8.075.009.455)
| 3 |Tién chi tra cho ngudi lao déng 03 (15.628.768.752) (12.201.143.397)
4 |Tien lai vay da tra 04 (10.292.516.717) (16.405.045.107)
5 | Thué Thu nhip doanh nghiép d& ndp i 05 (11.616.988.749) (11.796.831.376)
6 T;en thu khéc tir hoat dong kinh doanh 06 903.117.350 1.337.287.249
KA Tién chi khéc cho hoat dong kinh g_lpanh 07 (69.006.231.990) (54.523.894.781)
Luu chuyén tién thuin tir hoat djng kinh doanh 20 238.790.208.234|  304.044.063.390
1L |Luu chuyen tién tir hoat dong diu tu B
| Tién chi dé mua sim, XD TSCD va cac TS DH khac 21 (2.043.621.900) «
2 Tlen thu tir TLy, nhugng ban TSCPH va cac TS DH khac 22 - 5
3 |Tién chi cho vay, mua céc cong cu ng cua don vj khac 2 | - -
| 4 | Tién thu héi cho vay, han lai cdc CC ng cta don vi khac 24 . -
5 |Tién chi ddu tr gbp von vao don vi khac 25 - -
6 |Tién thu hdi dau tr gép von vao don vi khéc 26 = B =
7 |Tién thu ldi cho vay, ¢0 tie va lgi nhudn duqc chia 27 2.055.712.756 763.881.287
Luru chuyén tién thuin tir hoat djng diu tu 30 12.090.856 763.881.287
L |Luu chuyén tlen tir haat ding tm chinh _
1 |Tién thu tir PH ¢b phiéu, nhin vén gép cua CSH - 31 - R -
2 |Tién tra lai VG cho cac CSH, mua lai CP cua DN da PH 32 - - -
3 |Tién thu tir di vay 33 - -
4 |Tién tra ng gbc vay 34 (52.123.316.846) (52.123.316.846)
5 |Tién tra ng goc thug tai chinh 35 . -
6 |Cb tirc, lgi nhugn da tra cho chi so hitu % ) (205.693.800)  (116.280.984.500)
~ |Luu chuyén tién thuin tir hoat dng tai chinh 40 | (52.329.010.646)|  (168.404.301.346)
Luu chuyén tién thuiin trong ky (20+30+40) 50 186.473.288.444 136.403.643.331
~ |Tién va twong dwong tién diu ky B 60 | 197.904.693.647 113.250.882.968
Anh huéng cua thay déi ty gia héi dodi qui ddi ngoai 18 61 | )
Tién va twong dwong tién cudi ky 70 384.377.982.091 249.654.526.299
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Miu s6 B 09a - DN

t £ i Ban hinh theo thong wr s6 200/2014/TT-BTC
Cry CPHAN TDIEN MIEN TRUNG Ngay 22 thing 12 nam 2014 clia B6 Tai chinh

2 o - - ~» - “-ﬂ_q_
BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Qui 1 Nam 2025

ldl.ll'll.CHPi*’*if!'ﬂ.

I. DAC DIEM HOAT DONG CUA DOANH NGHIEP
01. Hinh thire s& hiu vén:
- C8 phdn
02. Linh vyc kinh doanh:
- Bién ndng
03. Ngdnh nghé kinh doanh:
- S&n xudt dién. Chi tigt: Dau tu xdy dyng cac dy an thiy dién, nha may ndng lugng mdt 1rdl, nang lugng gid
- Truyén tdi va phan phéi dién. Chi tiét: Phén phdi dién
- Xay dung cong trinh dién
- Hoat déng tu vdn quan ly
04. Chu ky sdn xudt, kinh doanh théng thudng:
- TU ngdy 01/01 dén ngay 31/12
05. Ddc diém hoat déng clia doanh nghiép frong ném 1&i chinh ¢é dnh hudng dén béo cdo tai chinh:
06. Cdu friic doanh nghiép:
- Cac cd dong 1on:
+ T8ng cong ty Dién Iyc mién Nam TNHH
+ Téng cong ty Dién lyc mién Trung
+ Cong ty TNHH Nang luogng REE

07. Tuyén b8 vé khd ndng so sanh théng tin frén béo co tai chinh::

II. KY KE TOAN, DON Vi TIEN TE SU DUNG TRONG KE TOAN
01. Ky k& todn nam bat ddu tir ngdy: 01/01/2025 két thic vao ngdy: 31/12/2025
02. Bon vi tién té st dung trong ké todn:
-VND

IIl. CHUAN MUC VA CHE O KE TOAN AP DUNG
01. Ché& dd ké todn éap dung:
- @p dung ché do ké& toan Viét Nam ban hanh theo Théng tu s6 200/2014/TT-BTC ngdy 22/12/2014 cla Bo tai chinh
- Hé théng chudn muc k& foan Viét Nam va céc quy dinh vé stia déi, bé sung co lién quan cta B tdi chinh
02. Tuyén b v& viéc tuan thi Chudn muc ké foan va Ché do ké toan:
- Bdo cdo tai chinh 1ap dua trén Chudn myc va ché do ké toan Viét Nam

IV. CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN AP DUNG (TRONG TRUGONG HOP DOANH NGHIEP HOAT DONG LIEN TUC)
01. Nguy@n téc chuyén ddi BCTC Iap béng ngogi té sang Ddng Viét Nam; anh hudng do viéc chuyén ddi BCTC fir
déng ngoai té sang Péng Viét Nam:

02. Céc loai ty gid@ héi dodi ap dung trong ké toan:
03. Nguyén téc xéc dinh I&i sudt thyc 18 (1&i sudt hiéu Iuc) ding dé chiét khdu déng tién:
04. Nguyén téc ghi nh@n céc khodn tién va céc khodn tuong duong tién:

- Tién bao gém: Tién mat, tién glii ngan hang va tién dang chuyén
- Cac khodn tuong duong 1ién: 1 cac khodn ddu tu ngdn han cé théi han thu héi hode dao han khéng qua 3

théng ké ti ngdy mua
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Trang: 02

Nguyén téc k& todn cac khodn ddu tu tai chinh:

- Cac khodn déu tu vao céng ty con, cong ty lién két, gop vén vao co sé kinh doanh déng kiém soat dugc phan
anh trong béo céo téi chinh theo gia géc

- Céc khodn déu tu ching khodn ngdn han, déu tu ngén han, ddi han khac duoc ghi nhén theo gié géc
Nguyén téc ké toan ng phai thu:

- Cac khodn phdi thu dugc trinh bay trén bdo céo tai chinh theo gia tri ghi 56 caic khodin phal thu khach hang va

phal thu khéac
- Dy phéng no phai thu khé doi thé hign gia r dy kién bj t6n thét do cac khodn phdl thu khéng duge khach hang

thanh toan déi véi s6 du cac khodn phdi thu tai thai diém két thic nién dé ké toan

Nguyén tac ghi nhé@n héng tén kho:

- Nguyén t&c ghi nhan hang t6n kho: Hang tén kho dugc ghi nhan theo gid géc

- Phuong phép tinh gid hang tén kho: tinh theo phuong phap binh quén

- Phuong phép hach toan hang t6n kho: Theo phuong phap ké khal thudng xuyén

- Phuong phép 1&p du phéng gidm gié hang tén kho: Dy phong giém gié hang t6n kho dugc trich Iap khi gid tri
thudn c6 thé thuc hién duoc clia hang tén kho nhé hon gia géc, viéc trich Iap dy phong gidm gid hang t8n kho
dugc thyc hién theo quy dinh cua Nhé nudc

Nguyén téc ghi nhé@n vé& céc khdu hao TSCD, TSC thué téi chinh, bt déng sdn ddu fu:

- TSCD hitu hinh, TSCP vo hinh dugc ghi nhan theo gié géc

- TSCH hiiu hinh, TSCD vé hinh duge phan éanh theo nguyén gia tru di khdu hao lay ké

- TSCP hdu hinh, TSCD vé hinh dugc trich khdu hao theo phuong phép dudng théng dya trén thai gian hiu dung
udc tinh clia tai sén, mic khdu hao dugc tinh dua theo khung thdl gian théng tu 45/2013/TT-BTC ngay 25/04/2013
-TSCD thué tai chinh ghl nhan theo gid théip hon gié tri hgp Iy cla tail san thué va gid ti hién tai clia khodn thanh
todan tién thué t&i thiéu

Nguyén téc ké todn céc hop déng hop téc kinh doanh:

Nguyén téc ké toan thué TNDN hodn Igi:

Nguyén tac ké toén chi phi tra truéc:
- Chi phi trd truae chl lién quan dén chi phi san xudt kinh doanh ctia mét ndm tai chinh hode mot chu ky kinh
doanh duoc ghi nhan I& chi phi tra truée ngén han va dugce tinh vao chi phi san xudt kinh doanh frong nam tai

chinh
- Céc chi phi da phat sinh trong nam tai chinh lién quan dén két qud hogt dong SXKD clia nhigu nién dé k& toan

dudc hach toan vdo chi phi trd trudc ddi han

- Chi phi trd truée ddi han duge phan bé trong khodng thai gian ma Igi ich kinh t& duge du kién tao ra
Nguyén téc ké todn ng phdi trd:

Nguyén téc ghi nhé@n vay va ng phdi trd thué tdi chinh:

Nguyén téc ghi nhan vé vén héa céc khodn chi phi di vay:

- Chi phi di vay dudc ghi nhén véo chi phi san xudt kinh doanh trong ky khi phat sinh. Trong gial doan xay dung co
ban dugc v8n hda vao gid tr] cong trinh

Nguyén téc ghi nhén chi phi phdi tré:

- Cac khodn chi phi thuc 18 phat sinh nhung dugc trich fruéc vao chi phi SXKD trong ky dé dam bdio khi chi phi
phat sinh thuc t& khang g@y dot bién cho chi phi SXKD frén co s& dam bdo nguyén téc phu hop gida doanh thu
va chi phi

Nguyén téc véa phuong phép ghi nhén céc khodn dy phong phai frd:

Nguyén téc ghi nhé@n deanh thu chua thyc hién:

Nguyén téc ghi nhan tréi phiéu chuyén dél:

Nguyén téc ghi nh@n vén chi s& hiu:

-V&n ddu tu clia chti s hiu duoc ghi nhén theo s6 vén thuc gép clia chi s& hiu

- Thang du v&n 8 phdn dugc ghi nhan theo s6 chénh [éch 16n hon hode nho hon gita gia thyc t& phat hanh va
ménh gia cé phidu khi phat hanh ¢ phiéu Idn ddu, phat hanh bé sung hodc tai phat hanh cd phiéu quy, chi phi
tryc tiép lién quan dén viec phat hanh bé sung ¢ phigu hodic tél phat hanh €6 phiéu quy dugc ghi giam thang

du vén cé phdn

- Lol nhu@n sau thué chua phan phéi phan anh trén bang cén déi ké toan Ia s6 loi nhuan ti cae hoat dong cla

doanh nghiép sau khi tr chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh va cac khodn diéu chinh do ap dung héi t6 va diéu chinh

hél t6 sal sot trong yéu cla ede ndm truée



Trang: 03

20. Nguyén téc va phuong phép ghi nhén doanh thu:
- Doanh thu bén héang vé cung céip dich vy dugc ghi nhén khi co kha ndng thu duge cdac lgi ich kinh t€ va co thé

xac dinh duge mot cach chéic chdn, déng thai thda man diéu kién sau:
+ Doanh thu ban hang duoc ghi nhan khi nhang rdi ro dang ké va quyén sd hiu vé san phém da duge chuyén
giao cho ngudi mua va khéng cén kha nang dang ké nao lam thay déi quyét dinh clia hai bén vé gid ban hodc

kha nang trd lai héng

+ Doanh thu cung céip dich vy duge ghi nhan khi da hodn thanh dich vy, trudng hop dich vy duge thue hién
trong nhiéu ky ké& todn thi viéc xac dinh doanh thu frong fung ky dugc thyc hién can cu vao fy 1& hodn thanh dich
vy tai ngdy két thac ky ké todn

- Doanh thu hoat déng téi chinh dudc ghi nhéan 1 tién 11, tién ban quyén, c6 tic, Igi nhudn duge chia va cac
khodn doanh thu hoat dang t&i chinh khéc khi théa man déng thoi hai (02) diéu kién:

+ C6 kha nang thu duge lgi ich 1 giao dich dé

+ Doanh thu dugc xéac dinh tuong ddi chdc chan

- Thu nha@p khac 1 cac khodn thu nhap ngodi hoat déng san xudit, kinh doanh clia Céng ty, dugc ghi nhan khi cd

thé xac dinh duge mét cach tuong ddi chéc chdn vé c6 kha nang thu duge cac Igi ich kinh té.
21. Nguyén téc ké todn cac khodn gidm trir doanh thu:
22. Nguyén téc ké todn gid vén héang bén:
23. Nguyén tac ké todn chi phi tai chinh:
- Chi phi t&i chinh dugc ghi nhén frong bdo cdo két quéd hoat déng kinh doanh I& t8ng chi phi tai chinh phdt sinh
trong ky, khdng bui frir vél doanh thu hogt dong tdi chinh gém:
+ Chi phi hodic céc khoan I8 lién quan dén cac hogt dong déu tu tai chinh
+ Chi phi di vay vén
+ Cac khodn 16 do thay ddli ty gia héi dodi clia cac nghiép vy phat sinh lién quan dén ngoai t&
+ Du phéng gidm gid ddu tu ching khodn
24, Nguyén téc ké ton chi phi bén hang, chi phi quan Iy doanh nghiép:
25, Nguyén téc va phuong phéap ghi nhan chi phi thué TNDN hién hénh, chi phi thu@ TNDN hoéan Igi:
- Chi phi thug TNDN hién hanh dugc xéc dinh trén co s& thu nhap chiu thué va thué sudt thu& TNDN trong n@m

hién hanh
- Chi phi thug TNDN hodn lai dugc xéc dinh trén co sé s6 chénh Iéch tam thoi duge khdu trd, 58 chénh l&ch tam

thal chiu thué va thué sudt thug TNDN. Khéng bu trir chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh véi chi phf thué TNDN hodn lqi
26. Céc nguyén tée vé phuong phép ké toén khéc:

V. THONG TIN B SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BANG CAN DO KE TOAN (TRONG TRUGNG
HOP DOANH NGHIEP KHONG DAP UNG GIA DINH HOAT DONG LIEN TUC)
01. Cé 1éi phén logi 1ai sdn déi han vé ng phdi tré déi han thénh ngén han khéng?
02. Nguyén tée xéc dinh gié tri ting logi tai sén vé ng phdi fré (theo gid tri thudn c6 thé thyc hién dugc, gid tri co thé
thu héi, gié tri hop Iy, ...)
03. Nguyén téc xu I t&i chinh déi véi:

VI. THONG TIN BS SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BANG CAN DO KE TOAN
01. Tién Cudi ky P&u nédm

130 562 000 90 404 000
49 247 420 081 10 814 289 647

- Tién mét
- Tién gui ngé&n hang khéng ky han
- Tién dang chuyén

Céng
02, Céc khodn ddu tu tal chinh GG6c CKy HLy CKy DPCKy GGdc PNam HLy DN&m DP DNam

49 377 982 091 10904 693 647

a. Chung khoan kinh doanh
-T8ng gia trj ¢4 phiéu:



- Téng gia tr| tréi phigu:

- Cac khodn déu tu khac:

- Ly do thay déi véi tiing khodn déu tu/logi cd phiéu, trai phigu:
+ Vé s8 lugng:
+ Vé gid trj:

Trang: 04

Coéng

GGdc CKy GT GS8 CKy

b. Bdu tu ndm gid dén ngdy dao han
b1. Ngén han

-Tién gui co ky han

- Trél phiéu

- Cac khodn déu tu khac
b2. Dai han

- Tién gui cé ky han

- Trdi phigu

- Cdc khodn déu tu khac

335 000 000 000 335000 000 000

20 000 000 000 20 000 000 000

GG8c DNam

187 000 000 000

20 000 000 000

GT GS& DNam

187 000 000 000

20000 000 000

355 000 000 000 355000 000 000

Céng

207 000 000 000

207 000 000 000

c. Déu tu gép von vdao dv khac 6Gée CKy DP CKy HLy CKy  GG&c DNam
-PT vé cé tie vé LN dugc chia
- Phdil thu ngudi lao déng

- Phdi thu khac

DP BNam

HLy DNam

céng

- T6m t&t tinh hinh hoat déng clia cac cong ty con, cong ty lién doanh, lién két trong ky:

- Céce giao dich trong yéu gidia doanh nghiép va céng ty con, lién doanh, lién k&t trong ky:

- Trudng hop khdng xéc dinh duge gia tri hop Iy thi gidi trinh Iy do:
03. Phai thu cta khéch héng
a. Phdi thu ctia khéch hang ngén han
- Céc khodn phdi thu khéch hang chiém tu 10% & [én frén téng phdi thu khach hang

+ Phdi thu khéch hang
+ Trd fruédc cho ngudi bén

- Céc khodn phdl thu khach hang khac

b. Phdi thu clia khdach hang dai han
- Cac khodn phdi thu khach hang chiém ti 10% trd 1én trén t8ng phdi thu khach hang

- Cac khodin phdil thu khéach hang khac

c. Phdi thu ctia khach hang la cac bén lién quan

Cusi ky

203 004 530 288
710 557 382

Pau nédm

301 656 500 147
445223 410

Céng

203 715 087 670

302101 723 557

GT CKy DP CKy

04. Phai thu khéc
a. Ngén han
- Phdi thu vé ¢& phén hoda

GT BNam

DP DNam



Trang: 056
- Phdi thu vé cé tic va lgi nhuén dugc chia
- Phdi thu ngudi lac déng
- Ky cugce, ky quy
- Cho mugn

- Céc khodn chi hé
- Phdi thu khéc 1320071008 913223797

+ Phdi thu tam Ung 333 130000 70 214 000

+ Phdi thu lai du thu 561095 830 315719178
+ Dy phéng phdi thu khé doi
+ Phal thu khéc 425845 118 527 290619
+ Khodn ky quy

céng 1320 071 008 913 223 797

b. Ddihan
- Phdl thu vé cé phan hod
- Phail thu vé cé tic va Igi nhudn dugc chia
- Phéi thu ngudi lao déng
- Ky cugc, ky quy 124 615660 124 615 660
- Cho mugn
- Céac khodn chi hd
- Phdi thu khac
Coéng
05. Tdi sén thiéu chd xu Iy SL CKy GT CKy SL DNam GT DNam

124 615 660 124 615 660

a. Tién

b. Hang t6n kho
c. TSCPb

d. T&i sén khéc

Cong
06. Ng x&u GGdc CKy T.Hi CKy DINgCKy  GG8c DNam THEi PN&Gm  DINg DN&m
- T6ng gié trj cac khodn phdi thu, cho vay qua han thanh todn hodic chua qué han nhung khd co kha nang thu hdi;

- Théng tin vé cdéc khodin tién phat, phai thu vé Iai trd ch@m ... phat sinh 1 cac khodn no qué han nhung khéng
dugc ghi nhan doanh thu

- Kha néng thu héi ng phdi thu qué han
Ccong
07. Hang t6n kho GG8c CKy DPCKy GG8c DNam DP DNGm

- Hang dang di frén dudng

- Nguyén liéu, vat liéu 3 526 539 100 3499 805 834
- Céng cy, dung cuy 514 538 383 470 899 680
- Chi phi sain xudit kinh doanh dd dang 318 566 847 236 948 237
- Thénh phdm

- Hang hoa

- Hang gui ban

- Hang hoa kho bdo thué



Trang: 06

Céng

4 359 644 330

4207653 751

- Gi@ i haing 18n kho U dong. kém, mdt phdm chdt khéng cé khd naing tiéu thy tai thai diém cudi ky; Nguyén nhan va

huéng xU Iy d&i vél hang 16n kho G dong, kém, mdt phém chét:

- Gi@ tri haing 18n kho dung dé thé chdp, cdm c6 bao dadm cac khodin ng phdi trd tai thoi diém cudi ky:
- Ly do dén dén viéc trich I1ap thém hodic hodan nhap dy phong gidm gié@ hang t6n kho:

08. T&i san dé dang dai han GG8c CKy GiGTHCKy GG8c PNam  GIiaTH BNam
a. Chi phi séin xudt, kinh doanh dd dang ddéi han
Céng
b. Xé&y dung co ban dd dang Cudi ky Pdu ném
- Mua sédm
- XDCB 15107 016 476 12 431 166 476
- 8ia chia 149 268 987 659 599 283
Céng 15256 285463 13090 765 759
09. Téng, gidm téi sén ¢8 dinh hiu hinh:
Nha ciia, vél Méy méc, thi§t Phuong tién  Thiét bj, dung TSCP hiu hinh  Téng céng
Khodn muc kién trac bi VT, truyén dén  cu qudn ly khéc
Nguyén gié TSCP hiu hinh
S8 du ddu ndm 2061 616 149256 2381673195213 8725360010 3726534786 1860478990 4457 601718255
- Mua trong ky
- DAu tu XDCB hoan thénh 655 845 337 3753946 659 599 283
- Té&ng khac
- Chuyén nhugng bdt dong sén ddu tu
- Thanh ly, nhugng ban
- Giam khac
$8 du cudi ky 2061 616 149256 2382329040550  B729113956 3726534786 1860478990 4458 261 317 538
Gié tri hao mon Iy ké
$6 du déu nam 860 335909723 1463017352553 5290084734 3184587845 1860478990 2333688 413845
- Kh&u hao trong ky 18376 191450 37 087 084 163 145 113 140 108 170 602 55 716 559 355
- Tang khac
- Chuyén sang bét dong san déu tu
- Thanh Iy, nhugng ban
- Gidm khac
S8 du cudi ky 878712101173 1500104436716 5435197874 3202758447 1860478990 2389 404 973 200
Gié tri con lgi cla TSCP hu hinh
- Tai ngay ddu nam 1201280239533 918655842660 3435275276 541946 941 2123 913 304 410
1182904 048083 882224603834 3293916082 433776339 2 068 856 344 338

- Tai ngay cudi ky

- GT ¢6n lai cudi ndm TSCP hiu hinh da ding dé thé chdp. cdm c& dam bdo cac khodan vay: 2 056 968 874 001
- Nguyén gic TSCP cudl ndm da kh&u hao hét nhung vén con st dyung: 43 805 783 240

- Nguyén gic TSCD cudl nam chd thanh Iy

- Cac cam két vé viec mua, ban TSCD hau hinh cé gia tri 1on trong tuong lai:

- Céc thay déi khéc vé TSCD hau hinh:



10 Téng, gidm tdi sén c8 dinh v& hinh:

Khodn muyc

Nguyén gié TSC® vé hinh

58 du ddu nam
- Mua trong ky

- Tao ra i ndl bd doanh nghiép
- Tang do hgp nhdt kinh doanh

- Tang khac
-Thanh ly, nhugng ban
- Glam khac
58 du cudi ky
Gid tri hao mén lay ké
$6 du ddu ndm
- Khéu hao trong ky
-Téng khac
- Thanh ly, nhuong ban
- Giam khac
58 du cudi ky

Gid tri con lai cla TSCD vd hinh

- Tai ngay déu nam
- Tai ngdy cudi ky

Bdn quyén, Nhén hiéu Ph&n mém
béng séng ché  hang hod méy vi tinh

Trang: 07

TSCD vé hinh  T8ng céng
khéc

1468 964 674 113 000 000 1581964 674
1 468 964 674 113 000 000 1581 964 674
1214 394 615 112 999 976 1327 394 591
50371892 24 50371 916
1264 766 507 113 000 000 1377 766 507
254 570 059 24 254 570 083
204 158 167 204 198 167

- Gid tri con lai cui ky clia TSCO v6 hinh dung dé thé chdp, cdm ¢ dam bdo khodan vay:
- Nguyén gi@ TSCD vé hinh da khdu hao hét nhung van st dung: 941 739 674

- Thuy&t minh s& liéu va gidi trinh khac:
11. Tadng, gidm téi sén ¢& dinh thué tdi chinh:
Méay moc, thiét Phuong tién

Khodn muc

Nguyén gid TSCP thué tai chinh

58 du ddu nam

- Thué tai chinh trong ky
- Mua lgi TSCP thué tai chinh

-Tang khac

- Trdy Igi TSCD thué tal chinh

- Gidm khac
S8 du cudi ky
Gid tri hao mén lay ké
$& du ddu ndm

- Khdu hao trong ky

- Mua Igi TSCD thué tai chinh

- Téng khac

- Trdy 1gi TSCD thué tai chinh

- Glam khac

VT, fruyén dén ey qudn Iy stc véat ...

Thiét bi, dyng Céy Idu ném, TSCD véhinh  Téng céng




Trang: 08

S8 du cudi ky
Gié i con lai cla TSCD thué TC

- Tal ngdy ddu ndm
- Tai ngay cudi ky
* Tién thué phat sinh thém dugc ghi nhan 1& chi phi frong nam:
* Can cu dé xac dinh tién thué phat sinh thém:
* Pidu khodn gia han thué hodc duge quyén dugc mua tai san:

12. Tang, gidm bdt dong sén dau tu:

$6 ddunam Téng trong ky Gidm trongky 58 cudi ky
Khodn muc

Nguyén gia bét déng sén déu tu

- Quyén su dyung dat

-Nha

- Nhé va quyén s dung dat

- Cao sé ha tang
Gid tri hao moén lay ké

- Quyén st dung ddét

- Nha

- Nhéa véa quyén s dung ddat

- Cosd hatang
Gié tri ¢dn lai cla bét déng san déu tu

- Quyén st dung ddt

- Nhé

- Nhé vé quyén st dung adt

-Co s ha tédng
- Gid tri con lai cudi ky cua BDSDT dung dé thé chdp, cam cé dam bao khodn vay:
- Nguyén gia BDSDT da khéu hao hé&t nhung van cho thué hodc ném gid chd tang gid:
- Thuy&t minh s& liéu va gidl trinh khac:
13. Chi phi tré frudc Cuéi ky Péu ném
a. Ngén han

- Chi phi tra truésc vé thué hoagt déng TSCD

- Céng cy, dung cu xudt dung

- Chi phi di vay /
- Cac khodn khac
+ Chi phichd phéan bé 599 105 426 358 689 627
b. D&l han
- Chi phi thénh Iap doanh nghiép
- Chi phi mua bdao hiém
- Cac khodn khac
+ Chi phithué ddt tal KCN AN Dén 794 409 168 805 048 575
+ Chi phi stra cha, bao dudng TSCD 10 680 045 366 11602916 415
1517582 226 1911033 198

+ Chi phi CCDC ché phan bd
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+ Chi phi khac 632982 849 2603 751 671
céng 14224 125035 17 281 439 486
14, Tdi sén khéc Cusi ky Ddu nam
a. Ngdn han
b. Ddi han
Céng
15. Vay vé no thué tai chinh GTCKy KN TNg CK Téng TKy Giam TKy GT BNam KN TNg PN
a. Vay ngén hgn

+Vay Ngan hang 177001757706 177 001 757 706 208801757706 208801757 706
b. Vay ddi han

+Vay Ngan hang 366466336883 366 466 336 883 386789653729 386789653729
Céng 543466094580 543468 094 589 595591411435 505591 411435
- Cdc khodn ng thué tai chinh:

Téng Tloan Tratiénlaithué Tranggbc  Téng TTodn Trd tién laithué  Trd ng géc

Théi han tién thué 1C (LK& CKy (LK& CKy tién thué TC (LK& CKy (LK& CKy

(LKE& CKy NNay) NNay) (LK& CKy NTrude) NTruée)
NNay) NTruée)
T4 1 n@m trd xudng
Trén 1 na@m dén 5 ndm
Trén & ndm
Céng
d. 56 vay vé ng thué tai chinh qud han chua thanh todn Géc CKy L&i CKy Géc DNGm L&i DNGm
-Vay
- Ng thué tai chinh
Céng
d. Thuy&t minh chi tiét vé cac khodn vay va no thué tai chinh déi voi cac bén lién quan
16. Phdi trd ngudi ban GT CKy KNTNg CKy GTDNGm  KNTNg DNém
a. Céc khodn phdi tré ngudi bén ngén han
- Chi ti6t cho ting déi tugng chiém U 10% trd 1&n frén téng s6 phal tré
+ Phdii trd ngudi ban 22 171753 696 22171753696 23595707 851 23 595 707 851
- Phéii frd cho cac déi tugng khéc
b. Céac khodn phdi trd ngudi ban dai han
- Chi 1i8t cho fing déi tugng chiém 1 10% trd 1én trén t8ng s6 phai tra
+ Phai frd ngudi ban
- Phdi trd cho céac déi tudng khéc
22 171 753 696 22171753 696 23 595 707 851 23 585 707 851

Cong

c. 56 ng qud han chua thanh todn
- Chi tiét tiing d&i tuong chiém 10% 1ré [en trén téng s6 qud han

- Cac déi tugng khac



Cong
d. Phdi tré ngudi ban 1a cac bén lién quan

Cong
17. Thué vé céc khodn phdi ndp nha nudc
a. Phdi ndp

+ Thué GTGT

+ Thué& TNDN

+ Thué tal nguyén

+ Thué thu nhép ca nhan

+ Cac loal thug, phi khac

Céng
b. Phai thu
+ Thué thu nhép ca nhan

Ccéng
18, Chi phi phdi fra
a. Ngén han

- Trich tru6c chi phi tién luong trong thai gian nghl phép

- Chi phi trong thai gian ngling kinh doanh

- Chi phi trich trudc tam tinh gi@ vén hang hoa, thanh phdm BBS da ban

- Céc khodn trich truéc khac
+ Chi philéi vay dy fra
+ Chi phi khac

b. Ddi han
- Ldi vay
- Cdac khodn khac

Céng
19. Phdi frd khéc
a. Ngén han
- Tal sén thua chd gidi quyést
- Kinh phi cdng dodn
- B&o hiém xé hoi
-Bdo hiémy t&
- Bdo hiém thdt nghiép
- Phdil trd vé c6 phén hoa
- Nhan ky quy, ky cugc ngdn han
- C6 tue, ol nhudn phdi trd
- Cac khodn phdl tra, phdi nép khac

+ Tién bdo hiém béi thudng, vat tu nha thdu boi thudng

+ C6 tic phai tra

Trang: 10

Déu ném PN&p TKY Nop TKY Cusi ky
9 676 209 651 18309291285 22649948370 5 335 552 566
11616 988 749 6700525423 11616988 749 6 700 525 423
13 204 429 688 17960058035 27007 809 433 4 176678 290
4 520 525 652 5 160 458 092 8 251 101 364 1429 882 380
39018 153 740 49150332835 70525847916 17 642 638 659
1279 642 584 1890 698 378 3439 185 657 268 844 695
1279 642 584 1 B30 698 378 3439 185 657 268 B44 695
Cudi ky Péu ndm
2897 679 255 2902 370 064
150 257 716
2 897 679 255 3 052 627 780
Cudi ky P&u nam

111 551 558
178 178 495 450 31471521 250



Trang: 11

+ Phdi tra khéac 1036 215760 1092 210 392

Céng 179 326 262 768 32 563 731 642

b. D&i han
- Nhéan ky quy, ky cuge dai han

- Cac khodn phdi trd, phdil ndép khac

Céng
c. 56 ng qua han chua thanh todn

Céng
20. Doanh thu chua thyc hién Cudi ky Péu nédm
a. Ngén han
- Doanh thu nhén trudc
- Doanh thu i chuong trinh khéch hang truyén théng
- Céac khodn doanh thu chua thyc hién khéac
Céng
b. Ddi han
- Doanh thu nhéan trudc
- Doanh thu ti chuong trinh khéch hang truyén théng
- Céc khodn doanh thu chua thye hién khac
Céng
c. Khd nang khéng thyc hién duge hgp déng véi khach hang

Céng

21. Trdi phiéu phét hénh
21.1. Tréi phiéu thudng GT CKy LSudt CKy K.Han CKy GT DNam LSONam  K.Han BNam

a. Trél phiéu phat hanh
- Logi phat hanh theo ménh gia
- Logii phat hanh cé chiét khdu
- Logi phat hanh co phu trdi

Céng

21.2. Tréi phiéu chuyén ddi:

a. Tréi phigu chuyén dél tai thai diém ddu ky:

b. Trai phi€u chuyén déi phat hanh thém trong ky:

c. Tréi phiéu chuyén ddi duge chuyén thanh cd phiéu trong ky:

d. Trél phigu chuyén déi da dao han khéng duge chuyén thanh cd phiéu frong ky:

e. Trai phiu chuyén ddli tai thol diém cudi ky:
g. Thuy&t minh chi tiét vé trdi phiéu cac bén lién quan nam gid:
22. C8 phiéu uu dai phéan logi Ia no phadi tra:
23. Du phéng phdii tré:
a. Ngan han
- Dy phong bdo hanh san phdm hang hoa

Cudi ky Déu ném



- Du phang bdo hanh céng trinh x&y dyng
- Du phong tai co céu
- DU phong phdi tra khac

Trang: 12

Céng

b. Ddi han
- DU phong bdo hanh san phém hang héa
- Dy phéng bdo hanh céng trinh x&y dyung
- DU phéng tal co cdu
- Dy phong phdi trd khac

Céng

24. Tal sén thué thu nh@p hodn Igi vé thué thu nhép hodn Iai phdi tré: Cudi ky Dé&u ndm
a. Tdi sén thug thu nhép hoan lai:
- Thué sudt thu& TNDN st dung dé xac dinh gid fri tai san thué thu nhéap hodn lal
- Tail sén thué thu nhap hoan lal lién quan dén khodn chénh 1éch tam thoi duge khdu tru
- Tal séin thué thu nhap hoan Iai lién quan dén khodn 18 finh thué chua st dung
- T&i san thué thu nhap hodan lai lién quan dén khon uu dai tinh thué chua st dung
- S8 bu fri v6i thué thu nhap hoan Igi phdi trd
Tdi s&n thué thu nhép hodan lai
b. Thué€ thu nhap hoan lai phai trd
- Thué sudit thué& TNDN st dung dé xac dinh gia fri thug thu nhép hoan lal phdi tra
- Thué thu nhap hoan Igi phdi tra phat sinh 1t cac khodn chénh Iéch tam thai chiu thué
- 56 b tr véi tai sén thué thu nhép hodn lgi
25. V8n chu s& hiu:
. Bang déi chiéu bién déng cuia von chd sé hau:
Vénddutu Thangduvén Quyddutu  Quy khéc Loi nhuén Téng cong
Khodn muc clia chi sé c8 phén phét trién  thudc vén chll  chua phan
hiu s& hiu phdi
$8 du déu nam truéc 1469 126 680 000 87643379202 33018948676 348720273266 1938 518281 144
- Tang vén trong ky
- Lai frong ky 313767000621 313767 090621
- Tang khac
- Gidim v&n trong ky
- L& trong ky
- Glam khac 264 389535600 264 389 535 600
$6 du cuéi ky truéc 1469 126 680 000 B7643379202 33018948676 398 106828 287 1987 895 836 165
$8 du déu nam nay 1469 126 680 000 87643379202 33018948676 398 106 828 267 1987 895836 165
- Tang von trong ky
- L&i trong ky 119890628220 119 890 628 220
- Tang khac
- Giam vén frong ky
- L& trong ky
- Giam khac 147332205734 147 332 205734
$8 du cudi ky nay 1469 126 680 000 87643379202 33018948676 370665250 773 1960 454 258 651

b. Chi ti&t gbp vén clia chu sd hdu:

Cudi ky P&u ndm



Trang: 13

-V6n gép clia cdng ty me
- Vé&n gop cua cac déi tugng khac 1469126680000 1469 126 680 000
Coéng 1469126680 000 1 469 126 680 000
c. Céc giao dich vé von véi cac CSH va PP ¢é tuc, chia loi nhuan: CKy NNay CKy NTr
- V&n ddu tu clia chd sd hu
+V8n gbp déu ndm 1489126680000 1469 126 680 000
+ V68n gép tang frong nam
+ V&n gbp gidm trong ndm

+Van gop cudi nam 1469 126680000 1469 126 680 000

- Cé tue, lgi nhudn da chia

d. Cé phiéu: Cudi ky Péu nam
- 86 luong c8 phiéu dang ky phat hanh 146 912 668 146 912 668
- 56 lugng c8 phiéu da ban ra cong ching

146 912 668 146 912 668

+ C8 phiéu phé théng
+ C8 phidu uu ddi (loai dugc phan logi I& vén chi s& hiu)
- $6 luong ¢& phiéu dugc mua lai (cd phiéu quy)
+ Cé phiéu phd thong
+ C8 phiéu uu dai (logi duge phéan loai la vén chu sd hau)
- 86 lugng cd phiéu dang luu hanh
+ C& phiéu phé théng 146 912 668
+ C8 phigu uu dai (logl duge phan logi I& v8n chu s& hiu)
* Mé&nh gid c& phidu dang luu hanh: 10 000
d. Cé tuc:

- C& tuc da cong bd sau ngay két thic ky ké toan nam:
+ C8 tuc dé cong bé trén cd phiéu phé théng:

+ C6 tic da cong bé trén cé phiéu uu dai:
- C6 tuc cua CP uu dai LKE chua dugc ghi nhén:
e. Cac guy cla doanh nghiép:

- QuY ddu tu phat trién: 87.643,379.202 déng
- QuY khéc thudc vén chu s6 hau: 33.018.948.676 dong

@. Thu nhé@p va chi phi, 1ai hode 16 duge ghi nhan tryc tiép vao vén chi sé hdu theo qui dinh cta cac chudn muc ké
to@n cy thé,

146 912 668

26. Chénh léch déanh gid lgi tai san CKy NNay CKy NTr
- Li do thay ddi gita s& ddu nam va cudi nam
27. Chénh léch ty gié CKy NNay CKy NTr

- Chénh l&ch ty gid do chuyén déi BCTC Iéip bang ngoai t& sang VND
- Chénh l&ch ty gid phat sinh vi cac nguyén nhan khac

28. Ngudn kinh phi CKy NNay CKy NTr
- Nguén kinh phi dugc cdp frong nam
- Chi sy nghiép
- Ngudn kinh phi con lal cudi ném

29. Cac khodn muc ngodi Bang Can déi ké toan Cudi ky Péu nam

a. Tai san thué ngodi: Téng s6 tién thué 161 thidu trong tuong lal clia hgp déng thué hoat dong tal san khong hay
ngang theo cac thal han



-Td 1 n@m rd xudng

-Trén 1 nam dén 5 ndm

- Trén 5 ndm
b. Tai sén nhéan gid hé:
c. Ngoal té cdc loai:

ngogi t&:; 30,84 EUR va 84,081.41 USD

d. Kim khi quy, dé quy:
d. Ng khé déi da xi ly:
e. Céc théng tin khac vé cac khodn myc ngodi Bang can ddl k& toan:
30. Céc théng fin khéc do doanh nghiép ty thuyét minh, gidi trinh:

Trang: 14

VII. THONG TIN B SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT DONG KINH

DOANH
01. T8ng doanh thu ban hang va cung cép dich vy CKy NNay
a. Doanh thu
- Doanh thu bén hang
- Doanh thu cung cdp dich vy
- Doanh thu hgp déng xay dung
+ Doanh thu ctia hop déng xay dung dudc ghi nhéan trong ky
+ T8ng doanh thu luy k& clia hgp déng xdy dung dugc ghi nhan dén thai diém lép Bdao céo tal chinh

234142614 024

CKy NTr

139 003009 414

Céng 234 142614 024

139 003 009 414

b. Doanh thu dé&i voi cac bén lién quan

02. Cac khodn gidm trit doanh thu CKy NNay
Trong do:
- Chiét khdu thuong mai
- Giam gid hang ban
- Hang ban bi trd lai
03. Gié vén hang ban CKy NNay
- Gi@ vén cla hang hoa da ban 91 351 361 833
Trong dé: Gid vén frich fruée cla hang hod, thanh phdm bdét déng san da ban bao gém:
Trong d6: Gia vén trich trude clia hang hod, thanh phdm bét déng san da ban bao gém:
+ Hang muc chi phi trich trudc
+ Gia ti trich trudc véo chi phi cla ting hang muc
+ Thél gian chi phi du kién phat sinh
- Gi@ vén cla dich vy dé cung cdp
- Gi@ trj con Ial, chi phi nhuong bén, thanh ly ciia BDS déu tu
- Chi phi kinh doanh B&t déng san dau tu
- Gia tr] hang tén kho mét mat trong ky
- Gid trf fiing logi héing t6n kho hao hyt ngodi dinh mdc trong ky
- Cac khodn chi phivugt mac binh thuéng khac duoc finh fryc tiép vao gia vén
- Dy phong gidm gié hang tén kho
- Cac khodn ghi gidm gia vén hang ban

CKy NTr

CKy NTr
B3899771514

Ccong 91 351 361 833

83899771514




04. Doanh thu hoat déng tai chinh
- Lai tién gui, tién cho vay
- Lal bén cac khodin déau tu
- Cé tae, Igi nhudn dugc chia
- Lai chénh léch ty gia
- Lal bén hang trd cham, chiét khau thanh toan
- Doanh thu hogt déng tai chinh khac
Céng
05. Chi phi tai chinh
- Lal tién vay
- Chiét khdu thanh todn, Iai ban hang trd cham
- L& do thanh Iy cée khodn déu tu tai chinh
- L& chénh léch ty gid
- Dy phong gidm gid chiing khodn kinh doanh va tén thét déu fu
- Chi phi tai chinh khac
- Cac khodn ghi giam chi phi tdi chinh
Coéng
06. Thu nhép khac
- Thanh Iy, nhugng ban TSCH
- Lai do danh gid lai tai san
- Tién phat thu dugc
- Thué& duogc giam
- Cac khodn khac
Céng
07. Chi phi khéc
- Gia tri cén lal TSCD va chi phi thanh Iy, nhugng ban TSCPD
- L& do danh gid lai tdi san
- Céc khodn bj phat
- Céac khodn khac
Cong
08. Chi phi bén hang vé chi phi quan ly doanh nghiép
a. Céac khodin chi phi qudn Iy doanh nghiép phdat sinh trong ky
- Chi ti&t cac khodn chiém U 10% trd 1én trén 18ng chi phi QLDN
+ Chi phi tién luong va cdc khodn frich theo luong
+ Chi phi kh&u hao
+ Chi phi dich vy mua ngodil
+ Chi phi bdng tién khac
- Céc khodn chi phi QLDN khéic
b. Cac khodn chi phi ban hang phét sinh trong ky
- Chi ti&t cac khodn chiém i 10% trds 1én trén t8ng chi phiban hang

- Cée khodn chi phi ban hang khac
¢. Cac khodn ghi gidm chi phi ban hang va chi phi quan Iy doanh nghiép

Trang: 15

CKy NNay CKy NTr
2 301089 468 1 097 826 493
2301089 468 1097 826 493

CKy NNay CKy NTr

10 287 825 908 15 659 900 587
4103725
10 287 825908 15664 004 312

CKy NNay CKy NTr

CKy NNay CKy NTr

CKy NNay CKy NTr
5498 951 899 5 246 956 362

161 794 186 181 147 218
403 493 148 308 714 044
2059087 875 2020416 556



- Hoain nhéap dy phéng bdo hanh san phdm, hang hoa
- Hodin nhép du phong tai ca céu, dy phéng khac
- Céc khodn ghi giam khéc
09. Chi phi sdn xudt, kinh doanh theo yé&u t6
- Chi phi nguyén liéu, vat ligu
- Chi phi nhan cdng
- Chi phi kh&u hao tai san c& dinh
- Chi phi dich vy mua ngodi
- Chi phi khac béng tién
Céng
10. Chi phi thué thu nh@p doanh nghiép hién hanh
- Chi phi thué thu nhép doanh nghiép tinh trén thu nhap chiju thu& ném hién hanh
- Pidu chinh CP thué thu nhap DN céac ndm truéc vao CP thué TN hién hanh ndm nay
- Téng chi phi thu& thu nhdp doanh nghiép hién hanh
11. Chi phi thué thu nh@p doanh nghiép hodn lai

- Chi phi thué thu nhéap doanh nghiép hoan lgi phat sinh 1 cac khodn chénh léch tam théi phai chiu thué
- Chi phi thué thu nhép doanh nghiép hoan lai phat sinh 1 viéc hodn nhép tai sain thué thu nhép hodn lai

Trang: 16

CKy NNay CKy NTr
194 890740 564 028 309

11 175689 522 10701 420 118
55 766 931 271 56 174 667 601
1384 755 141 1317 522 641
31042 457 267 22 684 960 909
99 564 723 941 91 442 599 579
CKy NNay CKy NTr
6700 525423 1749 814 482
CKy NNay CKy NTr

- Thu nhép thué thu nhap doanh nghiép hoan Igi phat sinh 1 cac khodn chénh 1éch tam thoi duge khéu tru
- Thu nhép thué thu nhap doanh nghiép hoén lai phat sinh 1 céc khodn 16 tinh thué va uu dai thué chua st dung
- Thu nhap thué thu nhap doanh nghiép hoan lai phat sinh 1 viéc hoan nhéap thué thu nhap hoan lai phai tra

- Téng chi phi thué thu nhép doanh nghiép hoan lai

VIIl. THONG TIN BS SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE

01. Céc giao dich khéng béng tién dnh hudng dén béo c&o Iuu chuyén tién 1§ trong tuong lai CKy NNay
- Mua téi sén béing cach nhén cac khodn ng lién quan tryc Hiép hodce théng qua nghiép vy cho thué tai chinh

- Mua doanh nghiép théng qua phat hanh cd phigu
- Chuyén ng thanh vén chu sé hau
- Cée gioo dich phi tién té khac
02. Céc khodn tién do doanh nghiép ndm gil nhung khéng duge si dung

03. S8 tién di vay thuc thu trong ky
- Tién thu i di vay theo khé& udc théng thudng
- Tién thu tir phat hanh tréi phigu thudng
- Ti8n thu U phéat hanh trai phiéu chuyén déi
- Tién thu t phét hanh 8 phiéu uu dai phan logi 1 ng phai fra
- Tién thu 1 giao dich mua ban Igi trdi phiéu Chinh phu va REPO ching khodn
- Tién thu tU di vay dudl hinh thic khac
04. 56 tién da thuc tra gdc vay trong ky
- Tién trd ng gdc vay theo khé ubc théng thuang
- Tién tra ng gbc tréi phidu thudng
- Tién trd ng géc tréi phiéu chuyén ddi
- Tién tré1 ng géc c6 phiéu uu dai phan logi 1a ng phdi tra
- Tién chi trd cho giao dich mua ban Igi tréi phiéu Chinh ph vé REPO ching khoan
-Tién tra ng vay dudi hinh thic khac

IX. NHUNG THONG TIN KHAC

CKy NNay

CKy NNay

CKy NNay
52123 316 846

CKy NTr

CKy NTt

CKy NTr

CKy NTr
52123 316 846



Trang: 17
01. Nhiing khodn ng tiém téng, khodn cam két vé nhing théng tin tdi chinh khée:
02. Nhiing sy kién phéat sinh sau ngdy két thic ky ké toan nam:
03. Théng fin vé cac bén lién quan:

- Danh séch cac bén lién quan: M&i guan hé
+T8ng cong ty dién Iyc mién Trung (EVNCPC) Cé déng 16n c6 anh hudng dang ké
+T8ng céng ty dién lyc mién Nam TNHH (EVNSPC) C8 déng 16n cé anh hudng dang ké
+Tap dodn dién lyc Viét Nam (EVN) Céng ty me clia EVNCPC va EVNSPC
+ Cong ty Mua ban dién Pon v tryc thudc Tap dodan dién lyc Viét Nam
+ Cong ty TNHH Nang lugng REE Cé déng 16n c6 anh hudng dang ké
+ HDQT, BKS va Ban Téng giém déc Nhéan sy quén Iy chd chét
- Céc giao dich chu yéu véi cac bén lién quan nhu sau:
Cdac bén lién quan Giao dich Ky nay Ky trudc
+ Cong ty mua ban dién Ban hang hod 252.746.221.314 149.325.975.046
+ Céng ty TNHH Nang lugng REE Cé tac da tra 0 28.459.523.200
+ T8ng cong ty dién lyc mién Trung Ca tuc da tra 0 26.996.797.600
+T8ng cong ty dién lyc mién Nam TNHH C8 tuc da trd 0 26.996.798.400

- Thu lgo, 1ién luong clia céc thanh vién Hoi déng quan tri, Ban kiém sodt va Ban Téng giam déc:
+ H&i déng quan tri:

Déi tuong Chuc danh Ky nay Ky frudc
Ong Lé Van Thuyé&t Chu tich HDQT 142.851.600
Ong Nguyén Viét Pa Sa Thénh vién HDQT 24.610.920 24,840.000
Ong Nguyé&n Quang Quyén Thénh vién HDQT 24.610.920 24,840,000
Ong Nguyén Duc An Thanh vién HDQT 24.610.920 24,840,000
Ong Nguyén Hau Phuong Thanh vién HDQT 24.610.920 24.840.000
Ong Nguyén Hau Tam Thanh vién HDQT 24.610.920 24,840,000

+ Ban kiém sodat:
Ong Nguyén Truong Tién Dat Trudng BKS 24.610.920 24.840.000
Ong Nguyén Van Danh Thanh vién BKS 24.610.920 24.840.000
Ong Pham Viét Thién Thanh vién BKS 24.610.920 24.840.000
+ Tién luong clia Ban diéu hanh:
Ong L& Quy Anh Tudn Téng gidm déc 137.560.800 98.592.000
Ong Huynh Mai Pho téng giam déc 121.688.400 87.216.000
Ong H6 Hodn Kiém Pho téng giam déc 121.688.400 87.216.000
Ong Nguyén Thé Nhét Ké& todn trudng 111.106.800 79.632.000

04. Trinh bay 1&i sén, doanh thu, két qué kinh doanh theo b phén (theo finh vuc kinh doanh hogce khu vyc dia Iy) theo
qui dinh cGa chud@n muyc ké toén s& 28 "B&o cdo bd phan":
K&t qud hoat dong san xudt kinh doanh theo khu vyc dia ly:

Chi tigu TP. Ba Nang Huyén A Ludi Huyén Cu Jut
- Doanh thu ban hang, DV 184.660.509.055 49.482.104,969
- Gia vén hang ban 70.445.495,443 20.905.866.390
- LN gop vé ban hang, dich vy 114.215.013.612 28.576.238.579
- Doanh thu HD tai chinh 2.301.089.468
- Chi phi tai chinh 1.998.633.559 8.289.192.349
- Chi phi @LDN 6.477.606.113 1.735.755.995
- LN thuén t HBKD 105,738.773.940 18.551.290.235
- Thu nhé&p khac
- Chi phikhac
- Lol nhuén truéc thué 2.301.089.468 106.738.773.940 18.551.290.235
- Chi phi thu& TNDN 460,217.894 5.300.151.252 940,156.277

- Lol nhud@n sau thué 1.840.871.574 100.438.622.688 17.611.133.958



Trang: 18
05. Théng tin so s@nh (nhing thay déi vé théng tin frong béo c@o tai chinh clia cac nién dé ké todn trudc):
06. Nhing théng fin vé hoat ddng lién tuc:
07. Nhing théng fin khéc:

NGUOI LAP BIEU KE TOAN TRUONG 4 G\GIAM POC
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Hoang Thi Thanh Hién Nguyén Thé Nhat
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ITEMS CODE | NOTE | CLOSING BALANCE | OPENING BALANCE
A - CURRENT ASSETS 100 614,640,735,220 525,485,984,379
| CASH AND CASH EQUI‘.’ALENTS _ o 1 "'Eiéihf{i}"éié'ﬁéi' T 197,904,693, 647‘
1. Cash T [ v [ 9877982001 10.904.693,647
] 2 Ccsh equlvc:!en‘rs T 112 V|2 335000000(1)3 187 [}UU(I)UCDO
n SHORT-TERM F!NANCIAL mvesmsms i e i zo cuu uon uaa 2n aon uoo om
i .l Truding SECUf[‘HeS ialieninianl Nl :|2_3 ---------------- Vi
. 2 Allowc:nce for dlmlnuhon in 1he value of ’rrcdmg securﬂy- 122 _________________________ _
3. Held-to-maturity /investments R | 20000000000 ~20,000,000,000
m SHORT TERM RiCEIVABLES N 205,035,158,678|  303,014,947,354
1. Short-ferm accounts receivable fomcustomers | 131 | Vi3 | 203.004530288) 301,656,500, 147
2. Short-ferm prepayments fo suppliers T e s | 710857382 445223410
i 3 Shorf ’rerm in‘fro-companv recervobles- 133 _____________________
_ 4, Receivclb!es on construc‘non cc;ﬁ*r-r;:zcts cccordmg to 134 -------------------------------------------- i _
stage
i 5 Shoﬁ l‘erm lOQn receivqbtes T _ ]3-5“
6. Ofher short-term receivables e | wia | 0071008 913223797
' 7 Aiidquce for doubtful debts (') S a7 wa [T
‘ 8 Shonage of cssem awci’rlng resolunon 139 _______________________________ _
w INVENTORIES I T I 4,359,644.330|  4,207,653,751
1. Inventories T vz | 4389644330 4.207.663.751
2 A"OWGI"'LCB fD‘f EnVGntOfieS ('} e _:l-‘i‘_;“ ----------------------------------------
\} O-THER SHORT-TERM ASSE[S _ 150 | 867950121 358,689,627
1. Short-term prepaid expenses T s (v [ 599105426 | 358,689,627
- 2 Deducllble vclue cdded fGJ': 152 - T
_ 3 Tc:xes ond o'rher recelvc:bles from ’rhe S‘rcﬁe Trecsuw 153 VI17268844¢95
. 4 Governmem bonds unde.r purchose cmd resc:ﬁe 154 __________________________________
agreernenfs
) - o?he”hm — Gssets e e e S
-LONG - 'IERM ASSETS e I ' 2111513 618,159 2, 170 763,976,717
| LONG TERM REGEABLES T awe | | ‘ 12461566{1 i 1246'!5660
1. Long-term accounts recelvables e e |
2 Long term prepdymenfs 10 suppllers i 212 ------------------------
j 3 Working copitcl provlded 10 subunlts 213 _____________
Long—‘rerr'n [n’rrq-cornpany receivables 214 -
_ 5 Long-‘rerm Ioan receivcbles "'515 . _______
6. Ofher long-term recelvables T s | 124615660 124615660
- 7 Ailowance fordoub‘rful debts( ) 219 _______________________________




Page: 2

ITEMS

NOTE

CLOSING BALANCE

OPENING BALANCE

I1. FIXED ASSETS

':ﬁ_i}ﬁ*Eﬁﬁfﬁié'ﬁiéﬁégééfi_f:::i::_'ﬁ_f:ﬁ"ﬁfﬁ:ﬁfff_ﬁfﬁflﬁffﬁ" L

- Cosr

- 2 Fincnce Iease ﬁxed assefs
. 3 Intcngible ﬂxed qssets
_ -Cosr o
- -Accumu!ared deprecfcnon (')_______.,
m INVESTMENT PROPEETY
= Cosf
i Accumufared deprsc;aﬂon (")
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Company: CENTRAL HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Form B 02a -

DN

Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

Address:  Danang Industrial Zone, Danang city dated 22 December 2014 by the Ministry of
Finance
.
STATEMENT OF INCOME
First quarter of 2025
Unit: YND
Accumulated from the beginning
TEMS _— First quarter of the YMI:: ;ﬂh:gand of this
Current year | Previous year Current year | Previous year
1. Revenue from sales of goods and services 01 | VIL1 | 234,142,614,024] 139,003,009,414) 234,142,614,024) 139,003,009,414
rendered
2 Ro‘lﬂnue reduchoﬂs S 0 02 ------------------------------------ m—————T T
3. Net revenue from sales of goods and services | 10 7234,142,614,024] 139,003,009,414| 234,142,614,024] 139,003,009,414
renderad (10=01 02)
4. Cost ofgoods sold "1 s | 91.381.361,833 83,899,771,514] 91,351,361,833 83,899,771,514
[ 5. Gross profit from sales of goods and services | 20 | 142,791.252.191| 55,103,237,900| 142,791,252,191| 55,103,237,900
renderad {20-10 - 11}
| 6. Financial income T e | 2301 089,468| 1,097,826, 493'""23'56'1'655435 "1,097,826,493
7 Financial expenses S T2z | wns | m 87,625,908 15,664,004,312| 1u 287,825.908] 15,664,004,312
- In which: mrerest expense N I 1025? 325 903 15,659 900537 ¥ 10237 825, 903"' 15, 6555615 567
8. Saliingexpenses B BT )
Kl Genaml and udminlslfaiwa expenses T 26 | vis |8 'Ei':*;':;éé'i'b'é 7,757,234, um_ 8,213, .362 108 7,757,234,180
I to Net operuhng profil |3n 201-{21-22) (25+26)i 70| 125 591 153 643‘" 2?79 325 901 126 591 153643 "32,779,825,901
i I] o'lhel' ||"|CO"|'IG 31_ ‘}li“b - T
I I2 Olhet expenses - 32 VII? -----------------------------------------------------------
13 Olhetpm!ll (-lD 3] -32) le ---------------------------------------------------------
i '14 Total accounhng prom before imc <50 3|:|+4m | 50 126,591, 153,643 32,779,825,901 125 591,153,643 32,779,825.901
| 15. Current Ec;Eﬁémte tnr:.ame fax expenses 51 |vinof 6700 525 423 1749814482 uuu 525 423.""'i'.'?'h'ié'iili's}
| 16 Dererred carporuta rncome tax expenses S 5 2 --------------- i B i
17, profit after corporate income fax (60=50-51- | 60 | | 119,890,628,220] 31,030,011,419| 119,890,628,220 31,030,011,419)
52
| 18, Et:rnlngs pel share m 0 | Tael T T 816 S 2n
|79, Diluted ecamings per share ¢ | 71 Tae T T T T e
DaNang, APQE{fG,E.ﬂz‘:
PREPARED BY CHIEF ACCOUNTANT
- AL 9.5
e —
Hoang Thi Thanh Hien Nguyen The Nhat




Coinpany: Central Hydropower Joint Stock Company
Address: Danang Industrial Zone, Danang city

(Direct method)

First quarter of 2025

Form B 03a - DN
Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated
22 December 2014 by the Ministry of Finance

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Accumulated from the beginning of the

No. Items Code year to the end of this quarter
Current year Previous year

1. |Cash flows from operating activities o § ) o

1 |Receipts from sales of goods and services and other i mcome 1 351,525,894,006 405,708,700,257

2 |Payments to suppliers of goods and services - |2 _(7,094,296,914) (8,075,009,455)

3 |Payments to employees 13 (15,628,768,752) (12,201,143,397)

4 |Interest paid ) 4 (10,292,516,717)|  (16,405,045,107)

5 |Corporate income tax paid 5 (11,616,988,749) (11,796,831,376)

6 |Other receipts from operating activities 6 | 903 117,350 1,337,287,249

7 |Other payments for operating activities o 7 (69, 006 231,990) (54,523,894,781)
~ |Net cash flows from operating activities ) 20 238,790,208,234 304,044,063,390 °

II |Cash flows from investing activities B o ] -

1 [Payments for additions to fixed assets and other long-term assets 21 (2,043,621,900) &
4| Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and other long-term assets | 22 - - -

3 |Payments for granting loans, purchase of debt instruments of other| 23

entities e -

4 [Receipts from collecting loans, sales of debt instruments of other| 24
___|entities ] = *

5 Payments for investments in other entities _ 25 i -

6 |Collections on investments in other entities o 26 - _ -
7 |Receipts of interests and dividends - 27 2,055,712,756 763,881,287
~|Net cash flows from investing activities 30 12,090,856| 763,881,287
I [Cash fluws from financing activities )

1 |Proceeds from shares issued, receipt of capital contributed by owners | 31

2 [Payments for capital refunds and shares redemptions 32 ) <

3 |Proceeds from borrowings =L i 5

-+ Paymr:nts to settle loan principals - - 34 (52,123,316,846) (52,123,316,846)

5 Payments to settle finance lease 11ab111t1es 35 - -
6 |Payments of dividends _ _ 36 (205,693,800)  (116,280,984,500)

Net cash flows from financing activities 40 (52,329,010,646) (168,404,301,346)
Net cash flows during the perwd (50 = 20+30+40) 50 186,473,288,444 136,403,643,331
Cash and cash equivalents at the begmnmg of the period 60 197,904,693,647 | 113,250,882,968
Effects of exchangc rate fluctuation 61

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 70 384,377,982,091 249,654,526,299

PREPARED BY CHIEF ACCOUNTANT
il 4 0.5
= - -—

Hoang Thi Thanh Hien Nguyen The Nhat

Da Nang, April 46, 2025




.......... CHP---=-==n=== Form B 09a - DN

Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
CENTRAL HY DROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY dated 22 December 2014 by the Ministry of

Finance

—-—f,l"--—

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
First quarter of 2025

I. NATURE OF OPERATIONS:
01. Form of ownership:
Joint stock
02. Principal business activity:
Electricity
03. Business lines:
Power generation: Details: Investment in construction of hydropower projects, solar power plants, wind power
plants
Power transmission and distribution. Detalls: Power distribution
Construction of power works
Management consulting activities
04. Normal business production cycle:
From January 1 to December 31
05. Nature of operations during the fiscal year affecting the financial statements:
06. Company structure:
- Major sharehoelders:
+ Southern Power Corporation
+ Central Power Corporation
+ REE Energy company Limited
07. Statement on possibllity of information comparison in the financial statements:

Il. ACCOUNTING PERIOD AND CURRENCY USED IN ACCOUNTING:
01. Annual accounting period is from 01/01/2025 to 31/12/2025
02. Currency used in accounting:
VND

Ill. APPLIED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEM:
01. Applied accounting system
- Adopting the Vietnamese Accounting System issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December

2014 of the Ministry of Finance.
- The Vietnamese Acceounting Standards and related regulations en amendment and supplement promulgated by

the Ministry of Finance.
02. Statement of compliance with accounting standards and system:
- The financial statements are prepared based on the Vietnamese Accounting Standards and Systemn.,

IV. APPLIED ACCOUNTING POLICIES (IN CASE OF COMPANY'S CONTINUOUS OPERATION):
01. Principles for converting financial statements prepared in foreign currency into VND; effects of converting financial
statements prepared in foreign currency into VND:
02. Foreign exchange rates applied in accounting:
03. Principles for determining actual interest rate (effective interest rate) used to discount cash flows:
04. Cash and cash equivalents recognition principles:

- Cash includes cash on hand, cash in banks and cash in transit.
- Cash equivalents are short-term investments that are collectible or mature of 3 months or less as from purchasing

date.



0s.

07.

08.

09,
10.
11

12,
13.
14,

15.

16.
17.
18.
19.

Page: 02
Financial investment accounting principles:
- Investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures in jointly controlled entities are reflected In the financial

statements at cost.
- Short-term investments in securities, other short-term and long-term investments are recorded at cost

. Receivable accounting principles:

- Receivables are stated in the financial statements according to book value of accounts receivables from

custormers and other receivables.
- Allowance for doubtful debts represents the expected value of loss because receivables are not paid by

customers for accounts recelvable balances at the end of the accounting year.

Inventory recognition principles:

- Inventory recognition principles: Inventorles are stated at cost.

- Inventory valuation method: Determined on a weighted average basis,

- Inventory accounting method: Perpetual method

- Method of dllowance for devaluation of inventories: Allowance for devaluation of inventories is made when net
readlizable value of inventories Is less than cost. The provision is made according to the State regulations,
Principles of recognition and depreciation of fixed assets, finance lease fixed assets and investment properties:

- Tangible fixed assefs and infangible fixed assets are stated at cost,

- Tangible fixed assets and infangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

- Tangible fixed assets and intangible fixed assets are depreciated on a straight-line method based on their
estimated useful lives. Depreciation period Is in conformity with Circular No. 45/2013/TT-BTC dated 25 April 2013.

- Finance lease fixed assets are stated at lower prices than fair value of leased properties and present value of the
minimum lease payments.

Accounting principles of business cooperation contracts:

Deferred income tax accounting principles:

Prepaid expenses accounting principles:

- Prepaid expenses relate only to the cost of production and business of a fiscal year or a business cycle and they
are recorded as short-term prepaid expenses and calculated on the cost of production and business in the fiscal

year.
- Expenses incurred in the fiscal year related fo production and business results of many accounting years are

accounted for in long-term prepald expenses.
- Long-term prepaid expenses are appropriated over the period in which economic benefits are expected to

generate.

Payable liabilities accounting principles:

Borrowing and finance lease liabilities recognition principles:

Principles of recognition and capitalization of borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs are stated at production and business expenses in the period that the costs arise. During
construction phase, the borrowing costs are capitalized in the work's value,

Accrued expense recognition principles:

The actual expenses incurred are charged in advance on the cost of production and business in the period to
ensure that the actual expenses incurred do not fluctuate greatly with production and business cost on the basis of
ensuring consistent principle between revenue and expenses.

Provision recognition principles and methods:

Unearned revenue recognition principles:

Convertible bond recognition principles:

Owner's equity recognition principles:

- Paid-up capital is recognized according to the amount of capital actually contributed by the shareholders.

- Share premium is stated at the difference between the actual issue price and par value of newly Issued shares,
additional lssuance or re-issuance of freasury shares. Costs directly related to the additional issuance of shares or

re-issuance of treasury shares are recorded as decreases of share premium,

- Unallocated after-tax profit reflected in the balance sheet Is the amount of profit from the company's activities
after deducting the current corporate income tax and the adjustments due to applied retroactiveness and
retroactive adjustments of major errors of previous years.

29130
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20. Revenue recognition principles and methods:
- Revenue from sales of goods and services is recognized when it is probable that the company will obtain
economic benefits and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following criteria must also be met.
+ Sale revenue Is recognized when significant risks and ownership of products have been transferred to the buyers
and no substantial capacity is available to change decisions of the both parties regarding the sale price or the
abillity of goods' return.
+ Revenue from the provision of services is recognized when services have been completed. If the services are
performed in several accounting periods, the determination of revenue for each period is based on the
completion rate of the services at closing date of the accounting period.
- Financial income Is recognized from interest, copyright royalty, dividends. distributed profits and other financial
income when both following conditions are met.
+ It is likely to benefit from that transaction.
+ The revenue can be measured reliably,
- Other income is income outside the Company's production and business activities, recorded when it can be
determined with relative certainty and is likely fo gain economic benefits
21. Revenue deduction accounting principles:
22. Cost of goods sold accounting principles:
23. Financial expense accounting principles:
Financial expenses recorded in the statement of income are the total financial expense arising in the period
without set-off to revenue from financial activities and include the following:
+ Expenses or losses related to financial investment activities
+ Borowing casts
+ Foreign exchange losses of fransactions arising related to foreign currencies.
+ Allowance for devaluation of securities investment
24. Accounting principles of selling, general and administration expenses:
25. Recognition principles and methods of current and deferred income tax:
Current income tax Is calculated based on taxable income and income tax rate applied in the current year.
- Deferred corporate income tax are determined on the basis of deductible temporary differences, taxable
temporary differences and enterprise income tax rates. There is no offset between current corporate income tax

and deferred corporate income tax.
26. Other accounting principles and methods:

V. SUPPLEMENT INFORMATION TO ITEMS DISCLOSED IN THE BALANCE SHEET (IN CASE OF NOT MEETING

ASSUMPTION OF CONTINUOUS OPERATION):

01. Reclassification of long-term assets and liabilities into short-term ones or not?

02. Principles of valuation of each type of assets and liabilities according to net realizable value, recoverable value,
fair value, efc.

03. Principles for financial handling of:

VI. SUPPLEMENT INFORMATION TO ITEMS DISCLOSED IN THE BALANCE SHEET:

01. Cash: Closing bal. Opening bal.
- Cash on hand 130,562,000 90,404,000
- Cash in banks (call deposits) 49,247 420,091 10,814,289,647
- Cash In transit
Total 49,377,982,091 10,904,693,647
Closing balance Opening balance
02. Financial investments: Cost Fair value Provision Cost Fair value Provision

a. Trading securities
- Total value of shares

- Total value of bonds
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- Other investments
- Reason for change in each investment/type of shares, bonds

+ Quantity:
+ Value:
Total
Closing balance Opening balance
Cost Book value Cost Book value

b. Held-to-maturity iInvestments
b1. Short-term

- Term deposits

- Bonds

- Other investments

b2. Long-term

- Term deposits

- Bonds

- Other investments

335,000,000,000 335,000,000,000 187,000,000,000 187,000,000,000

20,000,000,000 20,000,000,000 20,000,000,000 20,000,000,000

355,000,000,000 355,000,000,000 207,000,000,000 207,000,000,000

Closing balance Opening balance
Cost Provision Fairvalue Cost Provision

Total
c. Investments in other entities Fair value
- Receivables of dividend and profit
- Receivables from employees

- Other recelvables
Total

- Summary of operating status of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in the period:
- Significant transactions between the company and subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in the period:

- Explangtion of reasons in case a fair value is not defined:

03. Accounts receivables

a. Short-term accounts receivables from customers
- Details of accounts recelvables from customers making up from 10% or more of total accounts receivables from

Closing bal. Opening bal,

customers
+ Accounts receivables from customers 203,004,530,288 301,656,500,147
710,557,382 445223410

+ Pre-payments to suppliers

- Other accounts receivable

b. Long-term accounts receivables frormn customers
- Details of accounts receivables from customers making up from 10% or more of fotal accounts receivables from

customers

- Other accounts receivables

c. Accounts receivables from related parties:

203,715,087,670 302,101,723,557

Total
Closing balance Opening balance

04. Other receivables Value Provision Value Provision

a. Short-term
- Receivables from equitization
- Receivables from dividends and profit
- Receivables from employees
- Deposits

AASD v
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- Loans

- Expenditures on behalf of third party
- Other receivables

+ Advance payment receivables

+ Accrued interest receivables

+ Allowance for doubftful debts

+ Other receivables

+ Deposit
Total

b. Long-term

- Receivables from equitization

- Receivables of dividends and profit
- Receivables from employees

- Deposits

- Loans

- Expenditures on behalf of third party
- Other recelvables

Total

1,320,071,008 913,223,797
333,130,000 70,214,000
561,095,880 315,719,178

425,845,118 527,290,619

1,320,071,008 913,223,797

124,615,660 124,615,660

124,615,660 124,615,660

Closing balance Opening balance

05. Shortage of assets awaiting resolution Quantity Value Quantity Value

a, Cash

b. Inventories
c. Fixed assets
d. Other assets
Total

ATAN

A\
\

Closing balance Opening balance
064, Bad debts Cost Recoverable amount Debt obj. Cost Recoverable amount Debt obj,

- Total value of receivables and loans that are overdue or not pass due but hardly recoverable

- Information about fine, receivables of deferred interest, etc arising out of overdue debts but not recognized as

income

- Possibility of overdue debt recovery
Total

Closing balance Opening balance

07. Inventories Cost Provision Cost Provision

- Goods in transit

- Raw materials 3,526,539,100 3,499,805,834

- Tools and supplies 514,538,383 470,899,680

- Work In progress 318,566,847 236,948,237

- Finished goods

- Goods

- Outward goods on consignment

- Goods in Tax suspension warehouse

4,359 644,330 4,207,653,751

Total
Value of Inventories that are unsold, with poor and deteriorated quality and not likely fo be consumed at the end of

the period. Causes and handling measures for these inventories,
Value of inventories used for mortgage and pledge for liabilities at the end of the period.
Reasons for addition to or reversal of allowance for devaluation of inventories.
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Closing balance Opening balance

08. Long-term construction in progress Cost Actual cost Cost Actual cost

a. Long-term production & business costs in progress

Total

b. Construction in progress Closing bal. Opening bal.

- Purchase

- Construction 15,107,016,476 12,431,166,476

- Repair 149,268,987 659,599,283
Total 15,256,285,463 13,090,765,759
09. Movements of tangible fixed assets

Buildings and Machinery and Means of Office Other tangible Total
Itemn structures equipment fransportation equipment  fixed assets
and and furniture
fransmission

Cost of tangible fixed assets

Opening balance 2,061,616,149,256 2,381,673,195,213 8,725,360,010 3,726,534,786 1,860,478,990 4,457,601,718,255
- Purchases in period

- Completed construction investment 655,845,337 3,753,946 659,599,283
- Other increases

- Transfer of investment properties

- Disposals

- Other decreases

Closing balance 2,061,616,149,256 2,382,329,040,550  8,729,113956  3,726,534,786  1,860,478,990 4,458,261,317,538
Accumulated depreciation

Opening balance 860,335,909,723 1,463,017,352,553  5,200,084,734  3,184,587,845  1,860,478,990 2,333,688,413,845
- Depreciation in period 18,376,191,450  37,087,084,163 145,113,140 108,170,602 55,716,559,355
- Other increases

- Transfer to investment properties

- Disposals

- Other decreases
Closing balance 878,712,101,173 1,500,104,436,716 5435197874  3,292,758,447  1,860,478,990 2,389,404,973,200
Net book value of tangible fixed assets

- Opening balance 1,201,280,239,533  918,655,842,660 3,435,275,276 541,946,941 2,123,913,304,410
- Closing balance 1,182,904,048,083  882,224,603,834 3,293,916,082 433,776,338 2,068,856,344,338
- Net book value at the end of the year of fangible fixed assets used for mortgage and pledge for loans:
2,0566,968.,874,001

- Cost of fixed assets at the end of the year that is totally depreciated but is still used: 43,805,783,240

- Cost of tangible fixed assets at the end of the year awailting disposal:

- Commitments of purchase and sale of tangible fixed assets with great value in the future:

- Other movements of tangible fixed assets.

10. Movements of intangible fixed assets

Copyrights  Patentsand  Trademarks Computer Other Total
ltem inventions software intangible
fixed assets

Cost of intangible fixed assets
Opening balance 1,468,964 674 113,000,000 1,581,964,674

- Purchases in period
- Company's infernally generated intangible assets

Nt f



- Increase from business combination
- Other increases
- Disposals

- Other decreases
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1,468,964 674

113,000,000

1,581,964,674

Closing balance
Accumulated depreciation
Opening balance

- Depreciation in period

- Other increases

- Disposals

- Other decreases

1,214,394 615
50,371,892

112,999,976
24

1,327,394,591
50,371,916

Closing balance

1,264,766,507

113,000,000

1,377,766,507

Net book value of intangible fixed assets
- Opening balance
- Closing balance

- Net book value at the end of the year of intangible fixed assets used for mortgage and pledge for loans:
- Cost of intangible fixed assets totally depreciated but is still used: 941,739,674

- Statement of data and other explanation:
11. Movements of finance lease fixed assets

Machinery and  Means of Office
Item equipment fransportation  equipment
and and furniture
transmission

Cost of finance lease fixed assets

Opening balance

- Financial lease in period

- Repurchase of finance lease fixed assets
- Other increases

- Return of finance lease fixed assets

- Other decreases

254,570,059
204,198,167

Perennial

24

Intangible

plants, working fixed assels
animals, etc.

254,570,083
204,198,167

Total

Closing balance

Accumulated depreciation
Opening balance

- Depreciation in period

- Repurchase of finance lease fixed assets
- Other increases

- Return of finance lease fixed assets

- Other decreases

Closing balance

Nef book value of finance lease fixed assets

- Opening balance

- Closing balance

- Additional rental costs arising recorded as expenses in year.
- Basis for defining additional rental costs arising:

- Term of rental extension or option of purchasing assets:

12. Movements of investment properties

Opening
Item balance

Increase in
period

Decrease in
period

Closing
balance

o d -
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Cost of investment properties
- Land use rights
- Buildings
- Bulldings and land use rights
- Infrastructure
Accumulated depreciation
- Land use rights
- Buildings
- Buildings and land use rights
- Infrastructure
Net book value of investment properties
- Land use rights
- Buildings
- Buildings and land use rights
- Infrastructure
- Net book value at the end of the period of investiment propertfies used for mortfgage and pledge for loans:
- Cost of investment properties totally depreciated but Is still for rent or held awalting raise:
- Statement of data and other explanation:
13. Prepayments Closing bal. Opening bal.
a. Short-term
- Prepaid expenses for leasing fixed assets
- Tools and instruments being put into use
- Borrowing costs
- Others
+ Expenses awaiting allocation 598,105,426 358,689,627

b. Long-term
- Company establishment expenses
- Insurance expenses

- Others

+ Rental cost of land in An Don Industrial Zone 794,409,168 805,048,575
+ Repdir & maintenance expenses of fixed assets 10,680,045,366 11,602,916 415
+ Tools and instruments expenses awaiting allocation 1,517,562,226 1,911,033,198
+ Others 632,962,849 2,603,751,671
Total 14,224,125,035 17,281,439,486
14. Other assets Closing bal. Qpening bal.

a. Short-term

b. Long-term
Total

Closing balance Movements during period Opening balance

15. Borrowings and Value Repayable amount Increase Decrease Value Repayable amount
finance lease liabilities
a. Shori-term borrowings

+ Borrowings from banks 177,001,757,706 177,001,757, 706 208,801,757,706 208,801,757,706
b. Long-term borrowings

+ Borrowings from banks 366,466,336,883 366,466,336,883 386,789,653,729 386,789,653,729

Total 543,468,094,589  543,468,094,580 505501411435 595501411435




- Finance lease liabilities
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Total payment Payment of Principal  Tolal payment Payment of Principal
Term of finance  lease interest payment of finance lease interest payment
lease liabilities (current year's (current year's lease liabilities  (previous (previous
(current year's accumulation) accumulation)  (previous year's year's
accumulation) year's accumulation) accumulation)
accumulation)
From 1 year or less
From 1 year to & years
Over 5 years
Total
Closing balance Opening balance
d. Overdue borrowings and finance lease liabllities Cost Interest Cost Interest
but not yet paid:
- Borrowings
- Finance lease liabilities
Total
e. Detailed notes to borrowings and finance lease liabilities with related parties
Closing balance Opening balance
16. Accounts payable to suppliers Value Repayable amount Value Repayable amount
a. Short-term accounts payable to suppliers
- Details for each item making up 10% or more of the total payable amount
+ Accounfs payable to suppliers 22,171,753,696 22,171,753,696 23,595,707,851 23,595,707,851
- Payable to others
b. Long-term accounts payable to suppliers
- Detalls for each item making up 10% or more of the total payable amount
- Payable to others
Total 22,171,753,696 22,171,753,696 23,595,707,851 23,595,707 851
c. Overdue liabilifies but not yet paid
- Details for each item making up 10% or more of the fotal overdue amount
- Others
Total
d. Accounts payable to suppliers who are related parties
Total
17. Taxes and amounts payable to the State Treasury Opening bal. Additions Payments Closing bal.
a. Payables
+ Value added tax 9,676,209,651 18,309,291,285 22,649,848,370 5,335,552,566
+ Corporate income tax 11,616,988,749 6,700,525,423 11,616,988,749 6,700,525,423
+ Natural resource tax 13,204,429,688 17,980,058,035 27,007 809,433 4,176,678,290
+ Personal income tax
+ Other taxes and fees 4,520,525,652 6,160,458,092 9,251,101,364 1,429,882,380
+ Other taxes and fees
+ Other taxes and fees
Total 39,018,153,740 49,150,332,835 70,525,847 ,916 17,642,638,659
b. Receivables
1,279,642,584 1,690,698,378 3,439,185,657 268,844 695

+ Personal income fax



+ Corporate income tax
+ Import duty
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Total 1,279,642,584

1,880,698,378 3,439,185,657

268,844,695

18. Accrued expenses

a. Short-term

- Accrued salary during leave of absence

- Expenses during halt in business

- Estimated accruals of goods sold and finished properties sold
- Other accruals

+ Accrued Interest expense

+ Other expenses

e

b. Long-term
- Interest
- Other expenses

Total

19. Other payables

a. Short-term

- Surplus of assets awaiting resolution
- Trade union fees

- Socidl insurance

- Hedlth insurance

- Unemployment insurance

- Payables on equitization

- Short-term deposits received

- Dividends and profit

- Other payables

+ Insurance indemnity, materials compensated by contractors
+ Dividends

+ Other payables

Total

b. Long-term
- Long-term deposits received

- Other payables

Total
c. Overdue liabillities not yet paid

Total

20. Unearned revenue

a. Short-term

- Revenue recelved in advance

- Revenue from traditional customer program
- Others

Total

b. Long-term

- Revenue received in advance

Closing bal.

2,897 679,255

Opening bal.

2,902,370,064
150,257,716

2,897,679,255

3,052,627,780

Closing bal.

111,551,558

178,178,485 450
1,036,215,760

Opening bal.

31,471,521,250
1,092,210,392

179,326,262,768

32,563,731,642

Closing bal.

Opening bal.




- Revenue from traditional customer program
- Others

Total

c. Inability to perform contracts with customers

Total

21. Issued bonds
Closing balance

Value Interest Term

21.1 Ordinary bonds

a. Issued bonds

- Bonds issued atf par value
- Bonds issued at a discount
- Premium bands

Value
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Opening balance
Interest

Term

Total

21.2 Convertible bonds
a. Opening balance
b. Additionally issued in period
c. Converted into stocks in period
d. Matured bonds not converted info stocks in period
e, Closing balance
g. Detalled statement of bonds held by related parties
22. Preference shares classified as liabilities
23. Provisions
a. Short-term
- Product warranty provisions
- Construction warranty provisions
- Resfructuring provisions
- Other provisions
Total
b. Long-term
- Product warranty provisions
- Construction warranty provisions
- Restructuring provisions
- Other provisions

Total

24. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
a. Deferred tax assets
- Income tax rate used to determine value of deferred tax assets

- Deferred tax assets related to deductible temporary differences

- Deferred tax assets related to unused tax losses

- Deferred tax assets relafed to unused tax preference

- Offset with deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets

b. Deferred tax llabilities

- Income tax rate used to defermine value of deferred tax liabilities
- Deferred tax liabilities arising from taxable temporary differences
- Offset with deferred fax assets

Closing bal.

Opening bal,

Closing bal.

Opening bal.

“-‘i‘:!\ P we  ir



25. Owner's equity
a. Statement of changes in owner's equity
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Owners Share premium Investment & Otherfunds  Undistributed Total
Item invested equity development profit
fund
Opening balance in previous year  1,469,126,680,000 §7,643,379,202  33,018,948,676 348,729,273,266 1,938,518,281,144
- Additions
- Gains 313,767,000,621  313,767,090,621
- Other additions
- Decreases
- Losses
- Other decreases 264,389,535,600  264,389,535,600
Closing balance in previous period 1,469,126,680,000 87,643,379,202  33,018,948,676 398,106,828,287 1,987,895,836,165
Opening balance in current year 1,469,126,680,000 87,643,379,202  33,018,948,676 398,106,828,287 1,987,895,836,165
- Additions
- Gains 119,890,628,220  119,890,628,220
- Other additions
- Decreases
- Losses
- Other decreases 147,332,205,734  147,332,205,734
Closing balance in current period 1,469,126,680,000 87,643,379,202  33,018,948,676 370,665,250,773 1,960,454,258,651

b. Detdils of contributed capital
- Capital contributed by parent company
- Other shareholders' capital contribution

Total

c. Capital transactions with shareholders and appropriation of profit and dividends

- Owner's invested equity

+ Opening balance

+ Increase during the year

+ Decrease during the year

+ Closing balance

- Profit and dividends paid
d. Shares

- Registered shares

- Issued shares

+ Ordinary shares

+ Preference shares (classified as owner' equity)
- Repurchased shares (treasury shares)

+ Ordinary shares

+ Preference shares (classified as owner’ equity)
- Outstanding shares

+ Ordinary shares

+ Preference shares (classified as owner' equity)
* Par value of outstanding shares: 10,000
d. Dividends

- Dividends declared after the end of annual accounting period
+ Declared dividend per ordinary shares

+ Declared dividend per preference shares

Closing bal.

1,469,126,680,000

Opening bal.

1,469,126,680,000

1,469,126,680,000  1,469,126,680,000
Current year Previous year
1,469,126,680,000  1,469,126,680,000
1,469,126,680,000  1,469,126,680,000
Closing bal. Opening bal.
146,912,668 146,912,668
146,912,668 146,912,668
146,912,668 146,912,668

NS> =~
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- Accumulated dividends of preference shares that has not been recognized yet
e, Corporate’s funds
- Investment & development fund : VND 87,643,379,202.
- Other funds of owner' equity : VND 33,018,948.,676
g. Revenues & expenses, gains or losses recorded directly in owners' equity according to specific accounting
standards.

26. Differences upon asset revaluation Current year Previous year
- Reason of changes between opening balance and closing balance
27. Exchange rate differences Current year Previous year

- Exchange rate differences due to converting financial statements prepared in foreign currency into Vietnam Dong.
- Exchange rate differences due to other recasons

28. Non-business funds Current year Previous year
- Funds granted during the year

- Non-business expenditures

- Closing balance

29. Off-balance sheet items Closing bal. Opening bal.
a. Leased assets: The total of future minimum rentals under irevocable operating lease with the following terms.
- 1 year or less

- From 1 year to 5 years

- Over § years

b. Assets held in frust:

c. Foreign currencies of each type:

Foreign currency: 30.84 EUR and 84.081,41 USD

d. Precious metals and stones:

e, Doubfful debts handled:
f. Other information about off-balance sheet items
30. Other information noted and explained by the company

VII. SUPPLEMENT INFORMATION TO ITEMS DISCLOSED IN STATEMENTS OF INCOME

01. Total revenue from sales of goods and services rendered Current year Previous year
a. Revenue
- Revenue from sales of goods 234142614024  139,003,009,414

- Revenue from services rendered

- Revenue from construction contracts

+ Revenue from construction confracts recognized in period

+ Total accumulated revenue of construction contracts recognized as at the time of preparation of the financial
statements
Total 234,142,614,024 139,003,009,414

b. Revenue from related parties

02. Revenue deductions Current year Previous year

In which:

- Sale discounts

- Sale rebates

- Sale returns

03. Cost of goods sold Current year Previous year

- Cost of goods sold 91,351,361,833 83,899,771,514
In which: Accruals of costs of goods sold and finished properties sold including:

+ Accrued expenses
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+ Accrued value of each item's expense
+ Expected time of expenses incurred
- Cost of services rendered
- Residual value, disposal cost of investment properties
- Trading expenses of investment properties
- Inventories losses in the period
- Value of each type of inventory losses beyond rates in the period
- Other expenses exceeding normal levels charged directly fo the cost
- Allowance for devaluation of inventories
- Decreases In cost of goods sold

Total 91,351,361,833 83,899,771,514
04. Financial income Current year Previous year
- Interest received from deposits and loans 2,301,089,468 1,097,626,493

- Gains from selling of investments

- Shared profit and paid dividends

- Exchange rate gains

- Gains from deferred payment sales and payment discount
- Other financial incomes

Total 2,301,089,468 1,097,826,493
05. Financial expenses Current year Previous year
- Interest expenses 10,287,825,908 15,659,900,567

- Payment discount, interest on deferred payment sales
- Losses due to disposals of financial investments
- Exchange rate losses 4103725
- Allowance for diminution in value of frading securifies and investment losses
- Other financial expenses
- ltems recorded as decreases in financial expenses
Total 10,287,825,908 15,664,004,312

06. Other income Current year Previous year
- Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets

- Gains from assets re-assessment

- Income from penalties

- Tax abatement

- Others

Total

07. Other expenses Current year Previous year
- Book value of fixed assets and expenses of disposal of fixed assets

- Losses due to assets re-assessment

- Penalties

- Others
Total

08. Selling, general and administrative expenses Current year Previous year

a, General and administrative expenses arising in the period

- Details of tems making up 10% or more of the total general and administrative expense

+ Salary and items of salary reductions 5,498,981,699 5,246,956,362
+ Amortization and depreciation expenses 161,794,186 181,147,218
+ Outside service expenses 493,498,148 308,714,044
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+ Other expenses in cash 2,059,087 875 2,020,416,556
- Other general and administrative expenses
b. Selling expenses arising in the period
- Details of items making up 10% or more of the total selling expenses

- Other selling expenses

c. ltems recorded as decreases in seling, general and administrative expenses
- Reversal of allowance for product warranty

- Reversal of allowance for restructing and other allowances

- Others

09. Production and business costs by element Current year Previous year

- Raw material costs 194,890,740 564,028,309
- Labour costs 11,175,689,522 10,701,420,119
- Fixed assets depreciation 55,766,931,271 56,174,667 601
- Qutside service expenses 1,384,755,141 1,317,522,641
- Other expenses in cash 31,042 457,267 22,684,960,509
Total 99,564,723,941 91,442,599,579
10. Current corporate income tax expenses Current year Previous year

- Income tax expenses calculated on taxable income of current year 6,700,525,423 1,749,814 482

- Adjustment of income tax expenses of previous years info iIncome tax expenses of current year

- Total current income tax expense

11. Deferred corporate income tax expenses Current year Previous year
- Deferred tax expenses arising from taxable temporary differences

- Deferred tax expenses arising from reversal of deferred tax assets

- Deferred tax income arising from deductible temporary differences

- Deferred tax income arising from taxable losses and unused tax allowances

- Deferred tax income arising from reversal of deferred tax liabilities

- Total deferred income tax expense

VIIi. SUPPLEMENT INFORMATION TO ITEMS PRESENTED IN CASH FLOW
01. Non-cash transactions affecting future cash flow statement Current year Previous year
- Purchasing properties by assurmption of directly related debts or through finance lease activifies.
- Acquisition of enterprise through issuance of shares.
- Canverting liabilities info owners' equity
- Other non-cash transactions
02. Amounts of cash held by enterprise but not used Current year Previous year

03. Borrowing amount actually collected during the period Current year Previous year
- Incomings from borrowings under regular contracts

- Incomings from Issuance of ordinary bonds

- Incomings from Issuance of convertible bonds

- Incomings from issuance of preference shares classified as liabilities

- Incomings from purchase and resale of Government bonds and repos

- Incomings from borrowing under other forms

04. Actual amount paid for principal payment in the period Current year Previous year
- Principal payments under regular contracts 52,123 316,846 52,123,316,846
- Principal payments of ordinary bonds

- Principal payments of convertible bonds

- Principal payments of preference shares classified as liabilities

- Payments of purchase and resale of Government bonds and repos



- Principal payments under other forms

IX. OTHER INFORMATION

01. Contingent liabilities, commitments and other financial information:

02. Events arising after the end of the annual accounting period:
03. Information about related parties:
- List of Related Parties

+ Central Power Corporation (EVNCPC)

+ Southerm Power Corporation (EVNSPC)

+ Vietnam Electricity (EVN)

+ Electric Power Trading Company

+ REE Energy Company Limited

+ Board of Directors and Management Board

Relationship

- The company has had related party transactions as follows:

Related Parties Transaction

+ Electric Power Trading Company Selling goods

+ REE Energy Company Limited Dividends paid
+ Central Power Corporation Dividends paid
+ Southern Power Corporation Dividends paid

Significant influence shareholder
Significant influence shareholder
Parent company of EVNCPC and EVNSPC
Subordinate unit of EVN
Significant influence shareholders
Key management pesonel

Current Year

252,746,221,314
0
0
0
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Previous Year
149,325,975,046
28,459,523,200
26,996,797 ,600
26,996,798,400

- The remuneration and salaries for the members of the Board of Directaors, Supervisory Board, and the

Management Board during the period are as follows:
+ Board of Directors:

Full name Positione Current Year
Mr Le Van Thuyet Chairman 142,851,600
Mr Nguyen Viet Pa Sa Member 24,610,920
Mr Nguuyen Quang Quyen Member 24,610,920
Mr Nguyen Duc An Member 24,610,920
Mr Nguuyen Huu Phuong Member 24,610,920
Mr Nguyen Huu Tam Member 24,610,920

+ Supervisory Board:
Mr Nguyen Trueng Tien Dat Head of Supervisory Board 24,610,920
Mr Nguyen Van Danh Member 24,610,920
Mr Pham Viet Thien Member 24,610,920
+ Management Board:
Mr Le Quy Anh Tuan General Director 137.560,800
Mr Huynh Mai Deputy General Director 121,688,400
Mr Ho Hoan Kiem Deputy General Director 121,688,400
Mr Nguyen The Nhat Chief Accountant 111,106,800

Previous Year

24,840,000

24,840,000
24,840,000
24,840,000
24,840,000

24,840,000
24,840,000
24,840,000

28,592,000
87,216,000
87,216,000
79,632,000

04. Presentation of assets, revenues, business results according to segments (business activities or geographic areas)

under the provisions of Accounting Standard No. 28 segment reporting:
Business operations based on geograpical areas as follows:
Indicator Da Nang

- Revenue from selling goods, services
- Cost of sales

- Gross profit from selling goods and rendering services

- Finance income 2.,301.089,468
- Finance expense

- General and administration expense
- Operating profit

- Other income

- Other expense

- Profit before taxation

- Corporate income tax expense

- Net profit after taxation

2,301,089.468
460,217,894
1.840.,871.574

A Luol District

184,660,509,055
70.445,495,443
114,215,013.612

1,998.633.559
6,477,606,113
105,738,773.940

105,738,773,940
5,300,151,252
100,438,622,688

Cu Jut District

49,482,104,969
20,905,866,390
28,576,238,579

8,289,192.349
1,735,756,996
18,551,290,235

18.551,290,235
940,186,277
17,611,133,958
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05. Comparison information (information changes in financial statements of previous accounting years):
06. Information about continuous operation:
07. Other information:

DaNang, PA‘IPHL.({Q,E.D&(

PREPARED BY CHIEF ACCOUNTANT AL DIRECTOR
/‘/_——_ -

Hoang Thi Thanh Hien Nguyen The Nhat






